INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Members of
CHANDIGARH SMART CITY LIMITED
- Report on the Financial Statements

. We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Chandigarh Smart City
Ltd (“the Company”}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31% March 20 19, the Statement of
Profit and Loss for the period ending 31st March 2019 and a summary of the significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information.

R

Management’s Responsibility for the standalone Financial Statements:

. . \
The Company’s Board of Directors is. responsibie for the matters in section 134{5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 {(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial ;position,-ﬁnancial performance and cash of the.
Company in accord}anc_e with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 1533 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014, ' :

This respohsibiiity also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance

- with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets. of the Company and for preventing

and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and- application of appropriate

accounting policies; making judgments and esftimatcs-'that are reasonable and prudent; and

. design, implementation ahnd maintendnce of internal financial control, that were operating

. effectively for 'ensurin'g the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, -relevant to

the preparation and presentation of the ﬁnanciél statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to eXpre_ss_ an opinion on these ﬁnéﬁcial.statements based on our audit. -

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules made there under. '

We conducted our audit in accordance with the_ Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are iree from material misstatement, - : '



An audit involves performing procedures to éobtain_aud_it evidence about the amount;‘{\an'd
disclosures in the financial statements. Theé procedures selected -depend on the alei_tor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor®
~ considers internal financial control relevant to the C_ompany’s preparation of the financial
statements that give true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. An audit also includefs evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accéounting estimates made by Company’s Directors,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. '

We believe that the audit evidence we have ob:tajﬁe_d is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

‘Opinjon :
In our opinion and to the best of our infofmati{m and"at__:cor_ding'tb the explanations‘given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the infprmation required by the Act in the manner s

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generaily
accepted.in India: ' :

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the Estate of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2019; o - : :

b} in the case of the Statement of Proﬁ_t a.ncI Loss, Profit for the period April 01, 2018 to
March 31, 2019. S -

¢} In the case of Cash P‘low Statement, the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required 'by t_hé Companiés (Auditor"s -.Report) Order, 2016 (“the.'Ordef’), issued by
the Central Governmient of India in terms of Section 143 of the Act, we have annexe¢” )

in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order.

2, As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the| information and éxplané.tibﬁs which to the best
- of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b} In our opinion, proper books of accgunt as required by law have been kept by the
- Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this report are in

agreement with the books of Account.
: JOOs :

{d) In our opinion, the aforesaid ﬁn'arilcial statements comply with the Acdbunting
Standards specified under Section 13;3 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Comp_anies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014 : :




For and behalf of _
Pradeep Aggarwal & Associates
Cha tered Accountan 5 -

N.

{e)

&

On the basis of written repres&ntanons received from the directors, as on 31st March
2019 and .taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that nione of the

“directors is disqualified as on 31st \da.rch 20}9 from being appeointed as a director in

terms of Scctxon 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the company and operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodifted opinion on the adequacy

and operating effectiveness of the companys internal fina.ncml cont; o1 over financial
reportmg : L .

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the Rule 11 of the companies (Audlt and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us.

i) The Company does not have. any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position. :
iij The Company did not have any leng term contracts mcludmg derivative contracts
for which there were any matertal foreseeable losses.
iti)There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

FCA. Partner ' |

M. No. 086049

" Place: Chandigarh
Date : 3—:"5??
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“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

( ‘Referred to in the Paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requzrements of-\

even date on the Financial Statements of Chanchggrh Smart Clty Limited for the year ended
March 31, 2019] - '

The auditor’ report on the accounts of a company to whmh this order apphes shall inctude a
statement on the following matters, namely:

i, Company has no inventory. 'I‘hus, paragraph 3{ii) of the Order is not apphcable to the
company.

ii. The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other
parties covered by clause (76) of Section 2 of the Compames Act, 2013, Thus, paragraph
3(ili} of the Order is not apphcab}e to the company.,

iii. According to the information and explanations given to us the company has not given any
loans, investments and guarantees under section 185 & 186 of Companies Act 2013.Thus; -
paragraph 3(iv) of the Order is not apphcable to the company.

iv. The Company has not accepted deposits, therefore, the prowsioﬁs of sections 73 to 76 or
any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under,
were not required to be complied.

v. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost record under section
148(1} of the act, for any of the services render by the company.

vi. f{a) According to the information and explanations given to us, and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, the Company has been regular in depositing with
appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’
state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and any other material statutory dues applicable to it. |
{(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues in respecj\’

of sale tax, income tax, customs duties, excise duty, Vat and cess that have not been

deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

vii. The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institutions, banks,
government or debenture holders during the year. Accordmgly, Paragraph 3{viil) of the
Order is not applicable, oo

viii. The company has not raise any money by way of public issue/ follow-on offer {including
- debt instruments) and term loans Accordmgly, Paragraph 3(ix) of the Order is not
applicable. S '

iX. According to information and explanation given to us, no material fraud by the company or
any fraud on the Company by its officers/ employeey has been noticed or reported during
the course of our Audit. '

x. In our Opinion and according to the infor;;liatibn and explanation given to us, the company
is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly paragraph 3(xii) of the order is not applicable.



xi. *All the transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 188 and 177 of
Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements ‘as
required by the accounting standards and Companies Act, 2013,

xil. The company has not made any preferential allotment / private placement of shares or fully
or partly convertible debentures under sectiont 42 of Companies Act, 2013, during the year
under review. ' ' :

xtii. The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him pursuant to the provisions of Section 192 of Companies Act, 2013,

xiv. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act 1934. : |

For and behalf of
Pradeep Aggarwal & Associates
_/—\Charered Accountant '

Firgn R '\o.: 009085

FCA. Partner

M. No. 086049
umom'. 120 FLoUARNNAR P iyse |

Place: Chandigarh -
Date : ')..S‘\c-"i \% AR



_“Annexure B”' to the Independent Auditor’s Report

( ‘Referred to in the Paragraph 2{f} under ‘Report on O‘rhez Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of

even date on the Fmancml Statements of Chand _garh Smart Cxty Limited for the year ended
March 31, 2019] '

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause {i) of Sub section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {(“the Act”}

We have audited the internal financial controls ‘over financial reporting of Chandigarh Smart City
Limited {“the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended « on that date. '

Management’s Responsibility for Intérnaﬂ Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsuble for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over! financial reporting criteria established by th. .
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. - ; : :

These responsibilities include the deqign, 1mp1ementatzon and mamtenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effecnvely for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to company s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparatlon of rehabie financial 1nformat1on, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility _

Our responsibility is to express an opinion oni the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting {the “Guidarice Note™ and -
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent apphcable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial :Controls and, both ‘issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Gu1dance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls: over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectwely in all materlal respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtam audit ewdence about the’ adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over ﬁnanma.l reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design' and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures; selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of matenal mlsstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. '



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 1s sufficient and appropriate t¢ provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financia] -
reporting. : :

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls C:)ver Financial Reporting

and procedures that.

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,; in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

{2) provide reasonabie assurance that tra.ns;acnons are recorded as necessary to permit .

“N(3) provide reasonable assurance i*egarding ;}rev‘ention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the 'comp:any’s assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements. :

Inherent Limitations of In_ternal Financiaél'Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or- imprdper management override of controls, materjal
misstatements due to error or fraud may 'occufr and not be detected. Also, ‘projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over, financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control 'o:ver. financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions; or that_the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deten'_orate. : _ | .

Opinion
g . . e : .
‘In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Cofmpany considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note ion Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants_ of India, '

For and behal_f of _
Pradeep Aggarwal & Associates

NATHA SINGH SIDHU
FCA. Partner
M. No. 086049
U DN (96 BEoLg AAACAA DWINT
Place: Chandigarh |
Date : ’)ﬂng\)ﬁ\ﬁ
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CHANDIGARH SMART CITY LIMITED
_-BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31,03.2019

GridhDidare

) Parti;ulai's

Motes ; ASAT 31.03.2015 (RS.)

ASAT 31,03.2018 [R5]

EGUFTY AND LIABIHLITIES

Shareholders’ funds

{a) Share Capital 3 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
{b} Resarves & Surpius 4 1,338,951.87 1,262,732.00
Men-cerrent liabilities
{a) Long Term Borrowings 5 - -
{8} Deferred tax Liability {net} - -
¢} tong Term Liabilities & - -
Current Yabllttjes
{a} Short-Term Borrowings 7 : -
(b} Trade payablas - . -
fc}  Other Current Liabilities 8 3,271,475,294.80 3,131,312,132.00
{th  Short-Term Provisions g 26,780.00 1,101,278.00
2,273,841,026.67 3,134,676,142.00
ASSETS
Mon-current assels
{a} Fixed Assets
{i) Tangible assats . 10 £8,060,351.35 -
£ intangible assets 10b 82,113.91 -

) ) 68,122,455,.26 -
{b) Deferred tax assats {net) - . -
{c1 CapHal Advances _ 11 - 20,000,000.00
{d) Long Term Loans & Advances 12 22,789,455.00 30,775,786.00
{e]  Cther Mon Current Assets 13 - ) -
Current assets
fa} inventories -
{b) Trade Receivables 14 - -
{cj Cash & Cash Equivalents 15 4,083,359,610.17 3,029,855,187.00
{d) Short Term Loans & Advances . .16 114,265,268.24 54,245,169.00
{e) ther Current Assets 1i7. 15,304,228.00 .
{fi  Current Investments 18 - : -

" TOTAL 3,273,841,026.67 3,134,676,142.00
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes ta Accounts . 1-2 - -

Significant Accounting Policies
Motes to Financial Statement

VD ks

PLACE : CHANDIGARH

DATE: 1%-09 {9

As pet our repart of even date annexed

M No. 086049\‘ \qD&GQ\‘, t:f Rkk

of Chandigarh Smart City Limited

Kamat Kishore Yhdav, 145 Ajoy Kufnar $inha, 1AS
Director £ (g Directo '

DIN: 08196850 DiN: 02171024

" Chlef Finance Officer

For and on hehaif of Board of Directors

Marioj Kumar Parida, 1AS
Chalrman
DIN: 01385331

Shaveta Sharma
Company Secretary

Pant: Bumby 8839€ S dan alcargaL




- CHANDIGARH SMART CITY UMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2009

Particulars " Notes 2018 -2019 (Rs.) 2017 -2018 [Rs.}
Continuing Cperations
Income
Revenue from Operations 18 103,000.00 130,000.00
Other tncome 20 119,376.80 5,472,529.00
Ravenue Grants 72,530,053.46 '
Total Ravenue 72,752,430.26 5,602,529.00
Expenses: :
Purchases 21 ' - -
Changes in inventories of finished goods work-in-progress ang
Stock-in-Trade : . .
Employea benefits expense - -
Fingnce rosts -
Depreciation and amartization expense 10 -
Other expenses 72,64%,430.26 1,871,453.00
Total expenses 72,649,430,26 1,871,453.00
Profit befora exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 5 103,000.00 3,731,076.00
Exceptional items - :
Profit before extraordinary items and tax 103,600.00 3,731,076.00
Extraordinary ltems - -
Prafit before tax 103,000.00 3,731,076.00
Tax expense: )
{1) Current tax 26,780.00 | 1,101,278.00
{2) Earlier Year tax £.00 -
{2) Deferred tax - -
Profit {Loss) for the period from continuing operations 76,220.00 2,629,798.00
Profit/{loss) from discontinuing operations - i -
Tax expense of discontinuing eperations - -
Profit/lioss) from Discontinuing operations {after tax} - -
Profit {Loss) for the perlod 76,220.00 ' 2,629,793.00
Earnings per equity shara:
Basic and Diluted 26.30

076

Stgnificant Accounting Policies
Naotes to Financial Staterment

As per our report of even date annexed

For Pradeep Aggarwal & Ass pelates
ared Accountants

tatha Siriph Sidi
FCA, Partner

M No. 086049

Yadav, [AS '

Directer £¢ Fo
PIN: 08136830

Kamat Xis|

PLACE : CHANDIGARH

DATE: [ & 04 -} 01§

—
Aloy Ky
Directo
DHN: 03

For and on behalf o_f Board of Directors
of Chandigarh Smart City Limited

P 1St

ar Sinha, 1AS

171024

Nalinl

Chief Finan

Offlcer

an"

Manoj Kumar Parida, iAS
Chairman
DIN: 01385331

Company Secretary

W CLPCa 182

Panit BumimMgg2a €



CHANDIGARH SMART CITY LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2019 -

en,

Particulars

AS AT 31,03.2018 {RS.}

AS AT 31.03.2019 (RS.)

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit/{Loss) before tax

Adjustment For:-

Depreciation and amortization expenses

{Profitl/loss on sale of fixed assets

Operating profit before Working Capital Changes
Changes in Working Capital )
Decrease/(increase) in Short Term Loans & Advances
Decreasef{increase) in other Assets
Decrease/iincrease) in Long Term Loans & Advances
Decrease/({Incraase) in other Non Current Assets
{Decrease)fincrease in Grant in Aid received
{Decrease)/increase in Grant in Aid due to Interest sarned
over Expenditure incurred

{Decrease)/increase in other current fiabilities

Cash generated from ogerations

Direct Taxes Paid

{Net cash generated from operating activities {A)

Cash Flow From Investing activitias
Purchase of Fixed assets

Sale of Fixed Assets

Net cash flow frbm-investing activities {8)

Cash flow from Fingncing Activities
Increase in Share Capital
Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities (C)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+8+C)
‘FCash and cash equivatents at beginning of year
“{Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year

1032,000.00

103,000.00

{443,615.74)
{15,304,228.00)
7,986,331.00

136,376,181.54
4,124,956.60
132,842,625.40
60,677,762.50
72,154,862.50

48,460,440.60

48,450,440,60

23,704,423.17
3,029,655,187.00
3,053,359,610,17

130,000.00

13q,000.00

(30,775,786.00)
{20,000,600.00}
2,230,000,000.00

175,825,488.00
{6,053,190.00)
2,34%,126,512.00
54,245,169.00
2,294,881,343,00

2,294,881,343.00
734,773,844.00

"3,029,655,187.00

As per our report of even date annexed

FCA, Partner

60.
“&;’i"gﬁ“' \%90&65‘4?

Wl sG
Kamal Kishor

Director g tEo
Dind; 08196890

adav, 1AS

PLACE : CHANDIGARH

DATE: (€ - 09 &89

T and on hehalf of Board of Directors

Chandigarh Smart Clty Limited

o

Ajoy Ku ar Sinha, IAS

Directo
DiN: 02, 71024

Chief Finaﬁce Officer

Chairman
DIN: 01385331

Shaveta Sharma

Mariof Kumar Parida, IAS

Company Secretary

Pan: Bumiy FEIME

TQAs clraigal
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_ CHANDIGARH SMART CITY LIMITED .
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2019

Note 1. Corporate Information

Chandigarh Smart City Ltd is a public company incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 on

26th July'14, The company is a Spectal Purpose’ Yehicle {SPV} incorporated to fulfill “The Smart Cities Mission” of
Government of india, In the approach to the Smart Cities Mission, the objective fs Lo promote cities that provide
core infrastructure and give a decent quality of life to its citizens, a clean and sustainable environment and
application of *Srnart’ Sotutions.-

Note 2. Summary of significant accounting policies .

A

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements :

The financial statements are prepared on historical cost convention in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India.and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

Use of Estimates : '

(SR

The preparartion of financial statements requires estimates and assurnptions to be made that éffe_cts the -
reported amount of assets and liabilities as on date of financial statements and the reported amount of .

Fevenues and expenses during the reported pericd. Difference between the actual results and estimates
are recognized in the perfod in which the results are known/ materialized,

Fixed Assets and Depreciation

The fixed assets including intangible assets are stated at their cost of acquisition or construction less

accumidated depreciation, amortization and impairment loss, if any. Depreciation is charg_ed on-Straight
Line Method at the rates and in manner prescribed in Schedule il to the Companies Act, 2013,

Impairment of Assets -

The carrying amount assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to see if there is any indication of
mpairment based on internal or external factors. An asset is treated as impaired when carrying cost of the
assets exceeds its recoverable value. The impairment loss fs charged to Profit and Loss Account in the year
in which asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior peried is reversed if there
has been change in estimate of recoverable amount.

Forelgn Currency Transactions. .

{i) Transactions denominated in forelgn currencies are normatly recorded at the exchange rate prevailing
on the date of the transaction.

{ii} Monetary items denominated in foretan currencies at the vear end are restated at the year end rates,
(it} Any income or expense of exchange difference either on settlement or on translation is recognized in
the Profit & Loss Account. ' :

Investment ] :
Curreént Investments are carried at lower of cost or quoted/ fair value, computed script wise. tong Term

Investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long term investment is made

onty if such a decline is other than temporary.

inventories .
nventories are valued at the lower of cost {on FIFQ basis) and the net realisable value after previding for

obsolescence and other losses, where cohsjdered necessary. Cost includes all charges in bringing the goods

to the point of sale, including octrof and other levies, transit insurance and recefving charges, Work-in-

progress and finished goods include appropriate proportion of overheads and, .where applicable, excise '

. duty.

Re.venue Recognition .
Sale of Goods: Sales are recognised, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and
rewards of ownership (o the buyer, which generaily coincides with the delivery of goods to customers,

Income from Services: Income from services is recognised based on the terms of agreement as and when
services are rendered and are net of GST where ever applicable, C




P

t)]

Government Grants

The company receives grant from the- Government of India and Chandigarh UT Administration which is
reguired to be utilized for specific pumpose of “The Smart Cities Mission” of Government of ndia for which
it is incorporated. Company has invested the funds in Fixed Deposits with Scheduted banks, Interest on
Fixed Deposits Has been accounted for as per the applicable accounting standards referred to in Section
133 and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

As per Annexure 5 to Structure and Functions of SPY, Point No. 2 Raising and utitization of funds by the
company states as follows: : ’ :

(ULBs) may, through the States LT Government, request Ministry of Urban Development (MoUD) to permit
utilization of Gol grants s ULB's equity contribution to the 5PV, subject to the toltowing conditions:

i. The State/s T Government has made adequate contribution to the SPY out of their own funds,

. The approval will be limited to the Gol grants that have already been released. Since future
thstaltments of Smart City funds subject to performance and are not guaranteed, the ULB will not he
permitted to earmark future nstaliments to mest equity contribution, . :

Hi. The utilization of Gol grants as equity contributions will not alter the relative sharehoiding of the State
Government and the ULB, which will remain equal as per Mission guidelines,

iv.. it is clarified that the Government if India contribuitian to Smart Cities is strictty in the form of grant
and the UILB is exercising its own discretion in utilizing these funds as its equity contribution to the SPy,

i tine with above guidelines, the comgany has created Grant Fund for grants received from Government
of indiz and UT Government. Interest earned on the Investment and/or Bank Deposit made from the
Capital grant amount 1s credited to Capital Grant Fund account being Tied up and Speciffc grant as per
Terms and Conditions of grant and utilized for Smarg City mission ) .

Share Issue Expenses

Share Issue Expenses are written off over a period of Five years from the year in which the Profit & Loss
Account is prepared,

Provision for Current and Deferred Tax

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the provisions of
Income Tax Act, 1961, Deferred Yax resuiting from the “Timing Difference” between taxable and
accounting income in accounted for using the tax rates and taws that are enacted or substantively enacted
s on the Balance Sheet date, Deferred Tax Asset is recognized and carried forward only to the extent
that there is virtual certainty that the asset will be realized in future. S

Pravision, Contingent Liabitities and Contingent Assets S . o
Provisions invalving subsstantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a
present ebligation as a result of past events and it 15 probabie that there will be an outfiow of respurces,
Contingent Liabitities are net recognised but are disclosed in the notes to Financial Statements,
Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Additional Information as required under Schedule 1)) is as under:

Frevious year figures have been regrouped wherever necessary to make it mere comparable with current
year, '

Due te change in grouplng of Gramts received as Current Liabiiity instead of Reserve and Surplus,
interest earned on Bank deposits invested out of capital grant received has been added to Grant

of bank interest earned on Revenue Grant and batance if any has been set off against Revenue Grant
by reducing the same from Revenue Grant received during the year, the Previous year figures and




{8

(i)

{tv)
(v}

(vi)

{wii}

{viit)

{x)

)

{x}

{xii)
{xiti}
{xiv}

ncome Tax provision as applicable under income Tax Act , 1961 has been made.,

Part of income tax including Interest on income Tax amounting to Rs, 5,11,87,878/- 'provide_d in books
for the AY 2018-19 has been reversed and debited to fncome Tax Recoverable AY 201 8-1% afc’as the
same was wrongly excess provided In the books during the year taking interest earned on Bank
deposit made out of Government capltal grants as income instead of ‘Habtlity. However, interest
earned on Revenue grant has been treated as income and taken to P&L,, -

Depreciation charged on Fixed Assets Rs. 3.38 Lakhs (Prev ¥r. Rs. Nil) as per Comapnies Act 2013 has also
be reduced from Capitat Grants payable as all assets are created out of grant received.

Debit and credit balances are subject to confifmation.
Defered Tax adjusth'lent has been made as per Accounting Standard

in the opinien of the Board of Directors, the current assets, loans and advances and current liabilities are
having the value at which they are stated in the Batance Sheet if realized in the ordinary course of
business and are subject to confirmation. : : i ’

There is no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Act, 2006 to whom the Company owes a sum exceeding
Rs. 1.00 Lac for more than 30 days as on the Balance-sheet date to extent such enterprises have been
identified based on the information avaitable with the Company.

There have been no capital contracts pending to the ex'ecutéd at the end of the year (Previous year: Nil}

The company atlotted work of construction of #ts office butiding over bridge of Sector 17, Chandigarh
during the year 2017-18 and transferred Rs. 2 crs to Ex- En, Road Div Mo, 1, Municipal Corp, Chandigarn,
The company further transferred Rs, 4,75,93,482/- rowards the cost of construction of building. Total
amount paid Rs. 6,75,93,482/- has been capitalised upon receipt of Completion Certificate dated
26.12.2018 from Municipatl Corporation, Chandigarh, :

The company has Increased its Authorised Capital to Rs. 200 crores divided into 20,00,00,000 Equity Share
of Rs. 10/- each from Rs. 10 Lakhs divided into 1,00,000 Equity Share of Rs. 10/-each during the year. The
Fee paid on increase in Autharised Capital has beer hooked as preliminary Expenses and will be written off
aver periad of five years starting from CY 2018-19 as per acounting policy. '

Particuiars of related parties covered under Accounting Standard 138 issued by ICAL

Transaction

| 2018-2019 [ 2017 -2048
Related to Directors: - R :

[T =

Related to Relatives, Firms and Companles in which Directors or their
relatives are interested:- :

Expenditure on Foreign Currency is nil
Contingent Liablity is nil . : ) .
There is no other information which is required to be disclosed in accordance with the revised Schedute Ht

as notified vide gazette notification no. §.0. 902 {E) dated 26th March, 2014 by the Ministry of Company
affairs, Government of india : :

Upiret 1gogeolTARN

As per our report of even date annexed

Nat
FCA, Partner
M No. 086043

801456 AN

Kamal Kishaore Yaday, 1A$

PLACE : CHANDIGARH

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
of Chandigarh Smart City Limited

Ajoy Kumar Sinha, 15

W,

Manaj Kumar Parida, IAS

Directaor Director Chairman

DIN: 08196890 DIN: 02271024 DiN: 01385331
Nalini & Shaveata Sharrma
Chief Finance Officer Company Secretary

DATE: f%-oq_aﬂofq



Nate 3 Share Capital

3{a)

2{c)

3{d}

Share Capital As at 31 March,2019 As at 31 March, 2018
Number | Armount {Rs.} Number Amaount [Rs.}
-Authorised ] . .
Eguity Shares of Rs.10 each 200,000,000.00 § 2,000,600,000.00 160,000.00 1,006,000.00
Issued Subscribed & Paid up : _
Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid 100,000;00 ] 1,0G0,000.00 106,000.00 1,800,600.00
Total 100,000.00 1,000,000.00 100,000,060 1,606,000.00
Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beéinning and at the end of the year
Particulars ' ‘As 3t 31 March,2019 As at 31 March,2018
Number Amount {Rs.) Number Amount {Rs.)
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the ' _ _
year 100,000.00 1,600,000.00 100,000.00 1,060,000.00
Shares Issued during the year N .
Shares bought back during the year
100,000.00 1,000,000.00 100,000.00 1,000,000.00
Sharés cutstanding at the end of the year : :
Details of Sﬁareholding '
Holding Company; NIl
Sharehoiding more than 5 %
Name of Shareholder As at 31 March,2019 As at 31 March,2018
No. of Shares. { % of Holding No. of Shares | % of Holding
“held hetd
Anurag Aggarwal, |AS - 48,997 50.00
Jitendra Yadav, 1AS - - 49,993 50.00
Arun Kumar Gupta, IAS 49,997 50.00 - -
Karmal Kishore Yadav, 1AS 45,998 50.00 - : -

Terms and Rights sttached to Equity Shares

The company has only one class of equity shares havin

Is entitled to one vote per share

Kamal Kishore Yaddv, 13
Director :
DIN: 08196850

. Ajoy
Dirgct f
©pIN: 92171024

. Chief FinancelOfficer

mar Sinha, 1AS

g a pa.r value of Rs. 10 per share. Each hoider of equity sharas

Manoj Kumar Parida, 1AS
Chairman
DiN: 01385331

. Shaveta Sharma
.Company Secretary



Note 4

Note 5

Reserves B Surplus

Reserves & Surplus

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March,2018

Amount{Rs.) . - Armount {Rs.)
] Profit & Loss Account ' ’ '
Opening balance ) 1,262,731.87 {1,367,066.00)
Add Income Tax Provision Written back - 0.00
{+) Net Profit/{Net Loss) For the current year 76,220.00 2,529,798.00
1,338,951.87 | © 1,262,732.00)
Total 1,338,951 .87 1,262,732.00

Long Term Borrowings

Long Term Borrowings

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March,2018

Amaount (Rs.}

Secured:
Nl

Unsecured:
Nil

- Amount {Rs.}

Totai

Note 6

Note 7

Lang Term Liabilitles

Long Tesm Liahiiitles

As at 31 March,2019

As at 31 March,2018

Amount {Rs;)

Nil

Amaunt {Rs.)

Total

Short Term Borrawings

‘Short Term Botrowings

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March,2018

Amount {Rs.)

Secured:

Amount {Rs.)

Total

Note 8

Other Current Liabilities

Other Current Llablities

As at 31 March,2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Amount {Rs.)

Amount (Rs.}

a) Government Grants

i} Capital Grants

Cpening Balance

Received during the year
Refunded during the year
interest Earned on Capital Grant

Net Recelved

3,031,224,412.00 630,000,000.00
- 2,270,000,000.00
208,906,235.00 172,224,412.00
3,240,130,647.00 3,072,224,412.00




g

Note 9

Other Current Liabilities

As at 31 pMorch, 2019

As at 31 March,2018

tees Capital Grant Utization -

Transferred to Share Capital
Processing Fee to GO
Depreciation Charged on Assets
Uitlized for AREQ

Total utilzation

|Net Capital Grant

Revenue Grants

Cpening Balance )
Received during the year
Refunded during the year
Interest Earned on Capital Grant
Net Recelved .

Less Revenue Grant Utilzation
Utilized for AKEQ

Net Revenue Grant

Totat Gran_ts Payable

b} Current Maturtties of lang term debt
c) Trade Payahles

d) Advances from Customers

€] Other Payables

L. Earnest Money

li, Expenses Payabie

iii. Audit Fees Payable

Iv, Salary Payahle

v. Security Deposits- Secure Guard
vi.TDS on GS5T

vii. TDS Payable-Contractors

viii. TDS Payable-Professional

ix; TDS Payable-Salaries

Amount{Rs.}

Amount {Rs.}

1,000,000.00]
- 40,000,000.00
337,975.34
337,975.34 41,000,000.00

3,239,792,671.66

3,031,224,412.60

106,000,000.00

100,000,000.00

100,000,000.00

72,530,053.46

100,000,000.00

27,469,946.54

100,G00,000.00

3,2567,262,618.20

3,131,224,412.00

3,017,756.60

3,017,756.60

. 814,571.00
42,000.00
26,072.00
81,544.0D
40,877.00

38,106.00.

11,150.00
140,600.00

87,720.0G

1,194,920.C0

87,720.00

Total -

3,131,312,132.00

Short Term Provisions

3,271,475,294.80

Short Term: Provistons

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Amount {Rs.) Amount {Rs.}
Provision for Income Tax 26,780.00 1,10%,278.00
Totat 26,780.00 1,1011,278.00

_ Kamal Kishore Y€dav, t1AS

Director
DiN: 08196890 -

ar Sinha, 1AS

IN: 041?1024

-

Nallni
Chief Finahce Officer

Manoj Kemar Parida, IAS
Chairman
DIN: 02385331

Shaveta Shirma
Company Secretary

1400 BUMIM 88206
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Note 11 Capital Advance'

(': ital Work in P " As at 31 March,2019 | As at 31 March,2018
rk in Progr -
apital Yotk in Frogre Amount (Rs} - Amount (Rs}
[Executive Engineer Road Division-1 - - 20,000,000.00
{For Construction of Smart City Centre)
Total - 20,000,000.00

Note 12 Llang Term Loans & Advances

Long Term Loans and Advances

As at 31 March,2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Amount {Rs}

Amount {Rs)

a} Security Deposits

b} Mebilization Advancef EGIS Consuitancy Engg.

22,789,455.00

30,775,786.00

Trade Receivables

Total 22,789,455.00 30,775,786.00
Note 13 Other Non-Current Assets _
Other NonC © Asset .| As a1 31 March,2019 | As at 31 March,2018
~Cur sets
erion-tu fen S’.E _ Amount {Rs.) Amount {Rs.}
N - N
Total - -
‘Note 14 Trade Receivablas
As at 31 March,2019 | As at 31 March,2018

Amount {Rs.}

Amount {Rs.}

a) Trade Receivables outstanding for a period

payment
b) Othar Trade Recelvables
{Unsecured but considered good)

exceeding & months from the date they are due?fpr

Total

Note 15 Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents

As at 31 March,2019

As at 31 March, 2018

_Amount {Rs.)

Amount {Rs.)

a) Balance with Schedvlad Banks
Saving Bank Account

QOriental Bank of Commerce
HDFC Bank

Indusing Bank

Yes Bank Ltd.

ib} In Fixed Deposit with Banks
AU Smalf Finance Bank Ltd.
Canara Bank

Equsitas Smal} Finance Bank Ltd.
HOFC Bank itd.

indian Qversess Bank

Axis Bank Ltd,

Orients} Bank of Commerce
RBL Bank '
|ves Bank Ld. .
(Baiences including Accrued interest)

766,073.00 744,043,060
35,212,655.40 4,683,249.00
671.00 7,802,780.00

- 439,736.00

35,979,399.40

13,669,808.00

593,403,458.07

467,664,690.00
814,739,781.00
310,000,001.00
© 831,572,274.70

354,3482,968.00

354,348,963.00
4,380,326.00

1,014,084,701,00

1,284,822,416.00




Cash and cash equi_val_en'ts -

As at 31'March,2019

As at 31 March,2018

Amount (Rs.). |

- Amount [Rs.}

3,017,330,210.77] -

¢} Cash-in hand - -
Total 3,053,359,610,17 3,029,655,187.00
Note 16 Short-Term Loans & Advances
o Co . As at'31 March,2012 | Asat 31 March,2018 .
Short-term loans and advances v — o
' T Amount {Rs.} Amount {Rs.) "
a) Advances recov_e;énble in cash or In kind or for
{value to be received :
JAdvance Income Tax {AY 2018-20} "42,500,000.00 | 41,500,000.00
T Recoverable {AY 2018-19} 53,143,899_.()_0.‘ -
Other Advances - 195,373.00 -
Pre- Paid Expense 304,069.00 -
Staff Advance (Refer Anniex} ~+15,000.00 : -
TOS (AY 2019-20) 18,177,762.50 12,745,169.00
GST Payable {Duties & Taxes) 29,173.74 -
- Total 114,265,268.24 54,245,169.00
Note 17  Gther Current Assets
Other Curr,eht Assets As at 31 Mgrch,2019 A; at 31 March,2018
Amount {Rs.} Amount {Rs.}
Unamortized Expenses_ Fee on increase in Authorised '12,076,000.00 .
Capita! S
interest- Accrued on FDR - 3,228,228.00 -
: Total 15,304,228.00} -
‘Note 18 _Current Invastment
: ' As at 31 March,2019 |- As at 31 March,2018 -
Investments - - -
' Amount {Rs.} Amaount {Rs.)
NIL - -
Total - -

Kamal Kisha
Director
DIN: 08196830 .

adav, 1AS

Ajoy Ku
Director

Nalini Maljk -
Chief Finarnce Officer
PPl Bum Pmgg3qE

DPIN: 02171024

Vs

r $inha, 1AS 'Mari_d Kumar Parida, IAS
Chairman '
DIN: 0_1385331

Shaveta Sharma
Company Secretary
fan: cutsa gz

3,015,985,379.00 |

;"'_)



Note 15

Nate 20

Note 21

Revenue from Operations

SruNTiBun:

Note 22

intarest Pald - Bank

finterest Paid - Cthers

Interest on Income Tax

Total -

For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
Particulars March, 2019 March, 20138
Armount (Rs.} Amount (Rs.)
Tender Fees 100,000.00 130,000.00
License Fees-Quarters-CSCL 3,000.00 -
Total i03,600.00 130,000.00
Other Income
For the year ended 311  For the year ended 31
Particulars March, 2018 March,2018
Amount (Rs.) Amount {Rs.)
I Interest ncame
Fixed Deposit 206,920,787.17 128,012,649.00
Saving Bank Account 2,104,824,63 | 49,684,292.00
Interest on Refund of Income Tax - . -
. 209,025,611.80 177.696,941.00
Less fnterest on Capital Grant Transferred to Capital Grants 208,906,235.00 172,224,412.00
Total 119,376.80 5,472,529.00
Purchases
Far the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
Particulars March, 2019 March, 2018
Amount (Rs.} Amount {Rs.)
ML - -
Tota! ~ -
Preoperative Expenses
i : For the year ended 31 Eor the year ended 31
Partlcutars March,2019 March,2018
a} Employeas Related Expensas
Director Salary A/C - -
Salary and Wages 2,556,890.00 -
Ssfary (Qutsourced Staff) 2,600,698.00 -
Staff Welfare Exp 24,557.70 -
Total 5,182,145,70 -
b} Financiat Expenses
Bank Charges - -




For the year ended 31

For the year ended 31

Particulars Miarch, 2019 ' March,2018
¢} Project Consultant Related Expenses i . J
{EGIS Consuitants_ Reimbursement of Expgnses 8,427,848 .00 65,343.00
EGIS Consultants_ Consultancy Charges Paid 51,265,3598.00 1,240,500.00
Tota? 59,693,246.00 1,305,843.0C
d} Administrative Expenses
Advertisement Expenses & Publicity Expenses 1,158,136.36 346,180.00
Auditor’s Remuneration
Audit Fees 41,600.00 42,000.00
GST on Fee - 7.960.00
Bank Charges 34.00 34.00
Books & Perlodicals 9,308.00 -
Communication Charges 223,348.00 ] -
Electricity Charges 1,954,682.00 -
-{Hospitality Expenses 139,294.00 -
House Keeping Charges 22,502.00 -
Interest on TOS. 15,928.00 -
Gffice Expenses 48,694,80 43,935.00
License & Filling fees - 33,800.00 .
Meeting & Conference Expns’ 183,942.00 -
Professional Charges 380,550.00 126,500.00
Pralimanary Expenise W/off 3,019,000.00 ) .
Printing & Stationary 171,279.40 | -
Repair & Maintenance- Genset 22,483.00
Roundoff - l.oo
Training (Study Tour Etc.) 35,400.00 -
Tour & Travelling 1270,405.00 -
{Telephone & DTH Expenses 7,123.00 -
Water Charges 5,528.00 -
Total 7,774,038.56 565,610.00
Total (a+b+c+ed) 4 72,645,430.26 1,871,453.00

Kamal Kishore a;'!av, 1AS
Director -

DIN: 08156350

BumPm £824€,

Afoy Kundar Sinha, [AS  Maho]
Chairman
EN: 01385331

ﬁM '

Company Secretary
Poaw, cydcarzac

DOirector
DIN: 92171024

Chief Finahce Officer

mar Parida, 1AS
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Name of Assessee

Atldress

Date of Incorporation

PAN

Status

Asstt Year
Previous Year

INCOME TAX CALCULATIONS

Business Profit
‘Net Profit As PRL

Add Dep.as per P&L
Interast on IT
Loss on Sales of assets
Donations

Lass Dep as per|T

Interest on IT Rafund

tncome from Other Sources

Add Interest on it

Gross Total Income
Beduction U/s 80G
Taxabie Profit

OR SAY

Income Tax
Surcharge

Ed Cess

Total

lLess

Advance Tax
Interest ufs 234
‘Payablef {Refund)

STATEMENT OF COMPUTATION _

CHANDIGARM SMART CITY LIMITED

Bullding No. 1, 2nd & 3rd Floor, Sec 17-4, Chd
26.07.2016

AAGCCSTA8N

Comparny

2018- 20

2018-2019

60,677,762.50

Karmal Kishare Yadav, 145
Directar
DIN: 08196820

UMNDER MAT
103,000.00 103,000.00
103,006.00
183,000.00
103,000.00
25,750.00 19,055.00
) - o
1.030.00 752,00
25,780.00 19,8i7.00
B0,677, 762,50
-60,650;982.50
Ajoy Kiimar Sinhs, 1IAS ~ Ménoj Hnar Parlda, 1A5
Director Chalrman
DiN: 03171024 DIN; 01385332

Shavéta Sharma
Company Secretary
BumMigsz e fan: cii@ca 831
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Deferred Tax Asset

As per Books | As per Income Timing Rate of beferred Tax |
Particulars . . Tax Diffarence |income Tax} Liability/ (Asset}
Amount{Rs.) AmountiRs.) Amount{Rs.} - Amount{Rs.)

A [Defarred Tax Liability
‘IDegpreciation Difference ;
WOV as on 31.03.201% 68,460,440.60 68,460,440,60 - 0.26 .
8 0eferred Tax Assets

‘{Disallowances a5 Per Income Tax Act

) - - . 0.26 .

Jriffertiai Deferred Tax to be booked ( A-B) ’ -

|ess: Deferred Tax already provided upto ‘ ‘ -

31.03.2018 -

Rifferentiat Deferred Tax Asset to be i ] : -
[bocked doring 2018 -201% (Rs.) '

Kamai Kishora Yadav, I1AS Aloy Kanprar Sinha, 1AS anot Kumar Parida, [AS
Director Biractor . Chairman

DiN: 08196850 : DIN: R21F1024 o DiN: 031385231

Shaweta Shamma
Chief Finan Company Secretary




CHANDIGARH SMART CITY LIMITED

Annex
PARTICULARS ASON AS ON -
. 31.03.2019 31.03.2018°

5, CREDITORS . : : :
Aifa Electronics 228,609.60 -
Apex Restaurants Pvi, Litd, -53,360.00 -
Grid Advertising 547,210.00 -
lai Stationery Store 5,565.00 -
Municipat Corporation Chandigarh 1,335,854.00 -
NAVNEET & COMPANY 32,400.00 -
SECURE GUARD SECURITY & MANPOWER SERVICES 735,859.00 -
Sidhartha Enterprises 99,499,00 -

Total {Rs}

3,037,756.60

Advances from Customers

NIL

Total (Rs}

Kamal Kishore Yadav, IAS
Director
DIN: 08196850

Ajoy Kumar Sinha, IAS '
Director
DIN: 02171024

Chief Finance Officer

anoj Kyar Parida, IAS

DIN: 01385331

Shaveta Sharma
Company Secretary



CHANDIGARH SMART CITY LIMITED

Annex

PARTICULARS . AS ON "AS ON
: 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
SUNDRY DEBTORS : {SCHEDULE-VII}
Outstanding for period exceeding six months - | '
e e
NIL ' ' ) ;
Totéi {Rs}) _ P - - .

Other Debtors -

NIL . . : - —

Total [Rs) ' —~—t— —

LOANS AND ADVANCES

Staff Advance - : : . ' _
Sahif Kumar 1 15,000.00 -
Total (Rs) f J 1500000 @ -

Other Advances -

Security Deposit- Electricity . f 95,000.00 . -
Hotel Mountview ' : . 373.00 -
Tatal {Rs} ' : 95,373.00 -

Duties & Taxes - :
CGST @2,5% . : 14,162,92 -

CGST @6% ' ' 272.80 -
IGST @18% ; 288.30 _ -
UTGST @2.5% , o o 14,169.92 -
UTGST (6% o _ B 272,80 ' -
Total {Rs) ' : 29,173.74 ' -
Kamal Kishore Yadav, IAS ~ Ajoy Kumar Sinha, IAS M nof glimar Parida, 1AS
Director Director Chairman .

DIN: 08136890 DIN: 02172024 DIN: 01385331

GOt

| Shaveta Sharma
Chief Finande Officer Company Secretary




CHANDIGARH SMART CITY LIMITED

CALCULATION OF DEPRECIATION UNDER INCOME TAX .}O.H_Gﬂ
FOR THE ASSESSMENT YEAR 2019- 20

CHAMDIS Aty

BAL ADDITION ~ TOTAL DEPRECIATION wDV
S. NO PARTICULARS DEPY%, (Before 30.09.  After 30.09. SALES
: . 1.04. 2018 2018 . 2018 31.63.2019 31.03.2019
1 BUILDING 0% - 67,593,482.00 - 67,593,482.00 67.393,482 .00
2 PLANT & MACHINERY 0% - . - 10,255.00 16,255.00 10,255.00
3 CAR 0% - - . - -
4 FURNITURE & FIXTURE 0% - - . - ~ -
5 COMPUTER 0% - - 792,983.60 792,983.60 792,983.60
6 SOFTWARE 0% - 63,720.00 63.720.00 63,720.00
TOTAL (Rs.) - 67,593,482.00 wamqewm.ma 68,460,440.60 68,460,440.60.
o
Kamal Kishore Yadav, I1AS Ajoy Kumar Sinha, IAS ano] Kumar Parida, 1AS
Director _ Director - Chairman
DIN: 08196890 DiN: 62171024 ‘DIN: 01385331
Nalini Maiik shaveta Sharma
Chief Finance Officer Company Secretary
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CAREFULLY READ ALL THE INSTRUCTION BEFORE USING THIS SHEET

C:

Maote 1
To add more assets in sheer : Insert the raws ender corresponding grovp and just eopy the Rwrmals Fom previgus row talong with Mame, DOP pig), chanye the name of Assews, DOP, Cost, Deg. upto
! 31.03.2014, WEV etc, Do not change the formala in shees .
Assets of which life has besn expired alihough charged til 31.03.2014 was lusser than 93% ol Original Cost, 6 tferernce hes 1o be sdjusted with Retained caming Defurred tax assets has alsn 10 be
2 {ereated for same atnount, : :
3 Altgrngtively, you can debit in Profit & Loss (ust hike def 1o, -
4 Assets against which Jdepreciation tll 31.03.2014 has been clzimed more them 95% of Qriginal Cosi of Assets : Excess Dep ton (Already charged) not to be ad) d amywhore facither trom Reserve &
Surplus nor from Currenl Year Depreciation). L .
5 .mm.?m..wm Valtue of Assets covered under Note Mo. 4 will be WEV 4 on 01,04 2014, Salvage Value non io be maintained i@3% of Originat Cost for \hése assets Law restriet us 10 keep 1he salvage valie 5% for
fapher side and ot for lower side. . .
Dite of purghase, Origimal Cost, WDV, aceumulated depreciation are dunteny figures, jusr o explain the warking. Do not cross verify i Fgures for aciual depreciation fill 31.03,2014 considering detuils s per
& sheet and do not send query tor the same.
7 Be very careful for depreciation in the last year (example : ¥f remaining life year is 46 years, in such a case 3rd {third} year for deprecialion of that assets, 58 same has to bs mdcelated 15 balancing figure of
total dupreciable amount under whole 1ife Jess” depreciation claimed 5l the year itamediately previous vear for which deprecation to be caleulated. :
8 _ " |Use 3rd Sheet for Assets purchased after 31.03,2014 1

CHANDIGARH SMART CIEY LIMITED
DBEFRECIATION CRART FORF. Y, 2015-19
FOR ASSETS EXISTING AS ON 31032018

o _.J. Parzicular Oviginal Cast | Dep charged | WDVasn | H7¢ en, | Life sec i Satvageg | Dopveciable | o e andiniel | iy as un 315t M
Burchase el {Rs) upto 31032018 | 0104.20i8 o ESTTRN 1LY vadug [ MOEREOVRS | 2G5 g |"ith Retaine, 019
Pur 1a upe Fillx] whale sife f Famiing

(A} Buildjy
- - : 11333 N 5 B
. - - 118,33 . . A s -
- - 118,33 (5239 . . A i : =
- - . 118.33 (5833 N s T 5 .
- . - 11533 (55.33) N B N - N
| Total (A3 " - - B - A M N
B) (HTiee Equipment -
. - R - 833 | (11533 L - - - .
1 - - - V31| (13am R - o . -




[ 5.0 TEs ) , -
i 50 g3 - - .
S0 11833 - N N
Tatal | B) N -
(€} Computer
i 300 E1R 33 £115,33 - . . A
.0 11833 1145.33) . ; A .
300 1833 (15.33) - R N
00 118.33 {115.33) - _ . .
™ REL 11R.33 1113.33) - - z by
A0 %331 {1538 - - - _
kX1 i1w33 {115.13) b b
.00 11§33 (115,33} - N . .
Total (<) _ N B
(D Furniture and Fiztures
1000 B33 t108.33) - . - .
10,0 1i3.33 {104 33} - _ N .
FIERA] 11833 (1¢45.33) - - -
1100 11833 (108,33} - N N B
‘Tatal (I} - . -
(E} ¥ehicles
e 11433 1108.33) . - - -
Totzl (E) N N B
Tatal Assels - A -

Kzmal Kishore Yadav, 105
Direclor
DfN: OB 19EES0

Ajory Kumar|Sinha, A5

Chief Flnanbe Officer

Mangf Kurar Parida, 145

Chairtean
BiN: 01385331

8 Sharma
Coanpany Secratary




Date of Purchnse § . Original Cogt | Lifeoas per Co. §  Salvaged [ Beprecinble mmount over | Used doristy for the Year | WDV 2 an 315t Mar
Put o e Asset Code Ventlar Name Farticalar [Rs} Act, 2013 vitlue whale life e year Gnm.u__:m._o 019
A) Building ) ; -
|26 L2018 - MC Chd SCO |, 2nd & 3rd Fl. 47,393,482 60,00 | 3379674 64,213 808 43460 £127,430,689) 195.024,171
- E0.00 - - . b ) - ] B
Foial (A) 7593482 (127,436,689} 195,024,871
vipment
b-Jan-2015 CSCED MK Agencigs Water dispensor - ISHA 7600 5.00 380 Eayil -43481 {(172,018) 179618
23-Jan-2019 CECLOZ MJE Mational Elect, Co. Hot case - HOTLINE 2538 5.00 133 3532 43488 (60,097} ELT52
- S.00 - - o - -
Total (B 10,255 (232,115)] 241370
(€} Compnier
18-Mar-2019 CsCLio ALFA ELECTRONICS Disibtep Computecs - Lenovy 38,007 300 1440 3602 43542 (1435 558) 1473 559
1 3-Map2019 C5CLi ALFA ELECTROMILCS Deesktop Computers - Lenowo 33002 300 1.500 36102 43542 {).438.558) 1473559
}§-Mar-2019 C3CLLZ ALFA ELECTRONICS Dreskrop Compuers - Lenove 02 3,00 1,900 6102 -43542 (1.435.558) 1473 559
TaE-Mar-2015% LECLIS ALEA FLECTROMNICS Deshton Compaters - Lenouo 35002 ERLH 1,500 A6 02 43542 (L35 958) 1,473 55y
15-Mar-2619 CHCLI4 ALFA ELECTRONICS Dgbrop Cotigaers - Lenove - 38,002 3,00 1,900 6102 ~43542 15435 558} 1,473,559
18-Mar2019 CECLIS ALFA ELECTIRONICS Leskiop Computers - Lenove 38,002 100 £.500 36,102 A354z 11.435.558) 1,473,559
H-Oet-2018 CSCEO3(1Y | Phutels Computer Kinzdom Deskiop Compuiees - HP GB.898 300 3445 65,453 ~43403 £2.504,300} 2,463,288 |
30-Ock-2018 CECLO3(2) i Deskeop Computers - HP GE.2Y8 3.0 345 5,453 43403 [ (2504 3001 1563288
30-Oct-2018 CSCLOA(1) Carmon Priner 4,790 300 1,240 23,559 43403 1933819 IERGLE.
30-Oce2018 C5Cind?) |Phutala Computer kingdom Cammon Printer 24799 3. 1,340 ¥3.559 3403 935819 JSE6IB
20-Mov-2018 CSCLOS(YY iPhutela Computer Kinrdom Destop Computers - HP 68,208 .00 3,443 85453 -43434 {2,505 545 2664543
20-Nov-2018 CRCLO3Y Desktop Computers - HP &% 598 3. 3445 65,453 —43424 (3,395,645): 2,664,543
10-Dec-2018 Arlher Prmier 12,799 3.0¢ 9% 18,809 -43444 (746, 245) Tog,044
[-Dec-2018 CSCLOG) | Phutela Commuter Kimpdom Bugther Printer 19,799 3.04 950 18 809 ~43444 {746, 245} 766,044
25-Thoc-2018 CRCLOT Phuytala Computer Kingdom Daskiop Computers - HP 58,898 300 J,445 65453 -43459 (2567 73T 2666615
18-Feb-2015 CECLIG i Brother Printor 21,785 .00 1,089 20,700 -13514 {822 593} B3R
U |2BFER-2015 C1CSCLYT i Shdhispra Entespirises Xemy Printer Work Center B-1025 - 59400} .00 4,975 Coor 9484 - - A3524) {3,754 1358 Lo B RSGEI4E
11-Get-2018 CSCLOS imit 7' L annon Printer 10,000 3.00 S0 o, S0 -43384 {31630 86,391
Tatal {3 Tol984 (29,907,359); 3,700,582
(B Furiiture and
Fiztures
- i0.00 - - 1] -
Fotal () - j P -
- S.00- 4| - -
Total (E} - ) - -
{F) Seftware
{ intamgibie Asser) . .
13-Feb-2019 Inignuible  [River § Technolowies Tally Sofiware 63,720 5.00 - 63,720 43509 (L.56%.1201 1,582,840
Total Assets 866,038 ] (31,688,637 32,575,591

Kamai Kishore ¥

Directar

DiN; G¥196850

Chief Finance Okficar

DIN: 01385331

Shifata Sharma
Lompany Secretary




CAREFULLY READ ALY, THE INSTRUCTIIN BEFORE UNING THIS SHEET
N

Karmal Kishore Yagdv, 1A5
Rirector
DIN: 03196850

Chisf Fin cer

¢

Datc of ) Originat | PP FVED| oy o on | M P it e il | Remuiting | Subnged| DPreciable | Denor the [ Adjusted with | .
Purchase / Particalar Cost{Rs) upta oroazmg | A | ieanns Life value | SMOVMOver | Year2018- 1  Retained Sale Valne P/ (Loss) on sale
Pt 1o use 31e3zors | MO 2013 " ] whole life 9 | Earning
{A) Building
- . T e 8.7 ] (5899 X : p . : -
Towsb (A} .. . .. - - - [ A D, N . ~ N 5
{B) Otfice Eqaip
. - 5 1680 118331 {108.39) ; - » - - -
Total (B} - - - - - - =
{C) Computer
; - - - 31.00 11833 {115.33) - - - . . N
Tolal (C} - - - . R L N
D} Furnitare and Fixtures
- - - 1000 11833 (108.33) - - - . ~
- - - 10.00 11£.33 [108.33) - - - - - .
_ N . 10.00 11833 | (108.33) N N . T ; .
- ; . 10,00 11831 _ {10813 ‘ - ; - N :
Total (O - - - - ” - :
(E} Velizle :
- - : 1000 D . - " : : -
- - - 1060 833 {108 33} - - - - - .
“Fotal (£} - - - : . i . - A .
Total Assets - - - A - - e

Manfj Kumar Pasita, 145

Chairman
DIN: 01385331

it

Shaveta Sharma
LCompary Secretary
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CHANDIGARH SMART CITY LIMITED

SCHEDULE OF FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31.03.2019

DEPRECIATION

PARTICULARS COST . . . WDV
01.84.2018 | ADDITION | Sale | 31.03.2019 ASON | FOR THE | _Weitten | AS ON AS ON I asown
: : (.04,2018 YEAR Back 31.03,2019. 31.03,2019 3103.2018
Building - 67,593,482.00 - 67,593,482.00 - {127:430.639.30) . (127,430,689.30; 195,024,171 30 .
Office Equipment - 10,255.00 - 10,255.00 - (232,114 .83) - (232,114.83) 242,369.83 -
Computer - 792, 983.60 - 792,983.60 - (29,907,398.83) - ~ (29,907,398.83) 30,700,382.43 -
Fomiture & Fixtures - - - - - - . . . .
Vehicle - - - - - - - . _ -
SoftWare : . \
TOTAL - 68,396, 720,60 . - 68,396, 720.60 - (157,570,202.95) - (137,576,202.95) 225,966,923,53 .
PREVIQUS YEAR - - - - - - - - - -
) - 67,528,762 - 87,529,762.00 - (125,811,569.59)

-Kamai Kishore Yad,
Director
DIN: 08196890

+AS

Ajoy Kumarginha, 148

Director
DIN: 02171024

" Chief Finance CHficer

AN BUmMPMS 5248

Cans

Manoj Kumar Parida, 1AS
Chafrman
DIN: 01385331 .

#
¥

Shaveta Sharma

Company Secretary
anPszigg
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CHANDIGARIE SMART CI'TY LIMITED
CIN NO, UT4999CH2H16G01041 151
REGISTERED OFFICE: BUILDING NO. 1, 2"& 3P FLOOR, (ADJOINING SCO 17-18-19)
OVER NEW BRIGGE, SECTOR 17-A, CHANDIGARY! 166027
E-MA [L.: smarteity.chdfnic.in

DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE SHARYH ﬂLDERS

Youwr Divectors heve plLEu.urL in prosonting {ts 3™Anngal Report together mth audited !"u:anmai stalements af.
the company for fi nanciat year ended 319 March, 2&]1‘} :

FINANCIAL RESULTS
The financial highlights for the vear underreview aro as under
(in Lacs)
Particulars ' . Year ended  Yeartinded
] 31 March, 2019 § © 31stmarch, 2018
Total Income i 727.52 ; 56.02
Total EKPENSES o 72644 ' REET-XT
Profit before Financlal Charges & Depreudtmn _ . L3 - 37.31
_ IFinancEal Cha rges _ o - ' -
Elep reciation o - : ' Ty
Profit before tax ' T 1.03 : 37.31
| Provision for tax {incl. Deferved Tax). 0.27 - 11.61
Profit aftor Tax 0761 26.30
X 0.76 B 26.30
Balance carried ti Balanee sheot ; '
...... . ;

REVIEW OF BUESINESS ACTIVITIES AND PROYECTS

Daiilng the financial year, the company ha\? considerad (o execute the fellowing projects / pmgrammus under
the Smart City Mission: : .

1.

Waler Suppl}r 24X7 auppiy in Mamma;r‘a {(tacluding SCADA, ESRs, !mpi ovements i BDistr Ll}utmn aud
15 years O&M) :

Smart Water Metering for Manimaim

L3 R ]

SCADA Sy stem (Regycled wator network)

Augmentaﬂnn and ug-gradstion ut 5 exu.tm[, STPsand cunstructmn of 1 acw 5TP ar K_i';hang.}rh

(LY IS

Re-use of Space Below Br‘t{ii’t. along with Serect Art

4]

Publlc Bike Sharing in Chandigarh _

Infili Developraert af Plot 1 l[s:ummer;:i.ﬁli'}IWith Mall, Children Park Hotels ate Tsec 43

inlit Development of Plot 2 {comumercial) With.ﬁﬁﬁﬁcntium-h‘la]l, Offices, & star horels, Sery(Ced
Apariments, FER ete- sec 43 )

tnfill Dm-elnpment of Plot 3 {mmmemal} Wlth Art Gallf Exh;hltmnf Mall, Offices, 5 star hiotels,
Seyviced Apariments, F&Ratc - sec 43

10

Infil Developrmcnt of Plot {Inst:tu!ﬁnna!} With Museam and Sub cily center level Facihtlea ete-sec43

[|[Page




CHANDIGARH SMART CITY EIMITED
" CIN NO. U74599CH2016G0T041 51
REGISTERED OFFICE: BUILDING NO. 1, 2"P& 37 FLOOR, (ADJOINING SCO 17-15-19)
OVER NEW BRIDGE, SECTOR 17-A, CHANDIGARH 160417
E-MAIL: saricity.chdignic.in

1 Sclection of [CCC for MSI
12" | Smart Class Room in 5 schoels of the ABD Arca i
13 | Development of Basic lafrastructure for Smart Schools
‘14 ﬂgi.:.:.r_l.;s_ar}' Park for Disabled
15 | Development of Minor Sport Facility within Parks '
16 | Development of Vertical Gardens
17 | loalthATMs
18 | Water ATMs at 20 Locallons o
19 E Charging Points
20 | journey Planner
21 Monitoring of Individual Strecr Lights in AHD
22 Flace making N
23 | E Rickshaws for Bider 'I';and [risabled
74 | 24 X 7 Water Supplj.f- Chandigarh
25 Legucy Waste Mining at Dadduhajra Domp Site |
26 Plastic to Qil Plant
i Incinerakor fur Animal Carcass
28 Construction and Managemont of Sanitary Landfili Site
FAY] ﬂndcrgruund utlity duct lor power and fibres -
Subsequently, tize SCP has Deen rewsml by dropning some projects .mti adding uew oncs wh:ch 15 as
fellows:

“4r. No. | Project fu SCP ~ | Cast (Rs, In crore)
POTADLE WATER R
1. Water Supply- 24X7 Supply Mammaﬁm 13006 |
2, Smart Meters system 14.84
3, Underground Utility Mapping using Ground Fenutr‘at:n;, Rdll:li‘ & 9.06

other Non-Fenetrating Tec!mlqucs in Chan{iu,arh lllll
TOTAL 16290 |
“WASTE WATER .
4, Treatment Factlity- augmcntauun of existing 5TP 85417
5. SCADA System [Recycled walker ncmrurk} 494
TOTAL §59.16.
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT -
6. ' Legacy Waste Mining at DadduMajra Dump Site 4060
7. Swachh Bharat Mission {8BM) Prujects
£} Provisign of 3 nos. Semndary Collaction systcm-Ti ansfer Station 32.55
and Material Recovery Facility _
iiy Provision of 3CADA for Solid Waste Management for route 7.50
management, efficioncy of caltection, mobile application, dally

measuremont £ solid waste including diy/wet waste as perwachh

2[1:";1 oo :



CHANDIGARH SMART CITY LIMITED
CIN NO, U745990CH2016G81041 151

REGISTERED OFFICE: BUILDING NGO, i, 2%0& 3 FLOOR, (ADJOINING SCO 17-18-19)
OVER NEW DRRIDGF, SECTOR 17-4, CHANDIGARH 160817
E-MARL: ?I‘I‘IHNEI[\-‘ chidii@inie,in

Bharat Mission standards and 0&M for 5 years _
i) Provisions "of 16-20 cnm vehicles fov tast mile vontectivity to ' 4400
small lanes/fcongosted wveas of vilages, Mant Majra ete. _

a. T Coustrucilon and Manageinent of Samtary TLandgfill site ' 30.00
g, _ Incinerator for Animal Carcass . _ R ' 1.80
i TOTAL - N o 115.85 |

URDBAN DESIGN AND RETROFIT DE‘-’EL{}PMENT

0, [ Se¢ 17-Re-use Space halow hnd;,e with Srrect Art " ] X :l.r!rl_|

_ POWER
11, | Monitoring of individual street Lights in nB!] t : 3.00

TRANSFORTATION

12, E Charging Points - - ' 1.93 |

13, Battery Operatcd car for Elderly and Disahled ' 127

' TOTAL _ 3.20
~ PARKS AND OT'EN SPACES

14, " Sensory Park far izabled ' 177
15, Place niaking ) A f 3.13

16, Develepment of Vertival Gardens ' 112

17, | Development of Minar Sport Facility within Parks _ 4.10

‘TOTAL 1212 |

SOCIAL INFRASTRUCTURE . ) )

18. Davelopment of Basic Infrastruclure for Smart Schools ' ' ) 4.88 |
19, Stnart Class Room {total 90 Classrooms per svhool in 5 schools) ' : 4.84
20, “Mobile van for Clderly fmznn . : 1.23

21, T Water ATM .50

22, . Refurbishment ufe:{tsting Public Toltels ' T f.00

~ ProTAL _ . - 1945
(Al | GRAND TOTAL {AHD PROJECTS) - 1177.09
/_\:' Tl L -PANCIT ECTS

ICT PROJECTS _ .

23, Selection of M${ for ICCC ' - 239.00
24, Sclection of system integrator for iiﬂpl{:naen tation G Governance 1 5.IH}

_Services for Chandigaa 'h Smart City
| ToTaL _ ' 254.00

POTARLE WATER ' o i ) o

25 . [ 247 Water Ssuppiv-Chandigarh T . - . 550.00

TRANSPORTATION -

26, - Journoy Planner ) _ o ' .80
27, Public Bike Sharing ' ' T 20.00

TOTAL . T ' 20.80
M~ | GRAND TOTAL (PAN CITY PROJECTS) i 824,80
' GRAND TOTAL {A & B} - 2001.89

I Page



CHANDIGARH SMART CITY LIMITED
CIN NO. UT4399CH2016G0104) 35) :
REGISTERED OFFICE: BUILDING NO. 1, 3""& 3" FLOOR, (ADJOINING SCO 17-18: 19}
OVER NEW BRIDGE, SECTOR 19- A, CHANDIGARI 160817
E-MAlL: smarlcltv.clld{a;nig,iq

SHARE CAPITAL

During the financial year 2018-19, the authorized share capital of the company was incressed frum Rs.
100000 {Rupees Ten Lakhs only) divided into 1,00,000 (Gne Lakh) eqgoity shares of Rz, 1%/- {Rupees Ten
Only] cach to Hs. 200.00,00.000 {Rupees Two Hundred Crores only) divided [nt:} 20,00,00,000 (Twenty
{rore ) equity shares of Rs 10/- {Rupees Ten Only) each.

‘There were 1o changes in the issued, suhser Ihed and I'J:J.ld ~up share capital uf the company durieg the Mranctal
year 2018-19, which at the end of the year amounted to Rs. 10,00,000/- comprising of 1,00,000 equity stiares
of Rs. 13/ cach. As per the Smart City Mission Statement and Guidelines, the shave capital of the company is
hdi by the Chandigarh Administration and the Municipal Corparation, Chandigark in cqual propartios of 0%
210

The Company has naither made dn}r bonus i tssue, buy back.of shares or issue of shai es with differentiat vuiing.
rights, Emplayee Stack Option Scheme or sweat cqult:.r durlng the year under review,

EXTRACT OF Tl[E ANNUAL RETURN

Lxtract of the annual return as provided um!Lr sub-yection {3) of section 92 in form MGT 9 is encimed ag per
Annexureg-1,

NUMEER OF MEETINGS AND A'iTENDAN{.TE THEREOF OF THE BOARD

Daring the year under review, four (4] meelngs of the Board of Bireciors of the ﬂum[}any whers heid up 25
Judy, 2018, 26t 'iemember. 2018, 31 December, 2018 and 29% Mamh 2!]19 :

Furthar the del:;n]b of the attendance of thg; Directors inthe afm‘esaul Board Meetings are pr.uvid_ed hereunder:

Dietails of Attendance of Divectors .

- By Mo Date af Beard Meeting
: Nowmber of DErectors enticled Nuowmber of Directors
. te atkend the meedng. albeatdlug the meering
1 |- 25072018 09 T
z 26,09.20148 {9 Qa8
3 -31.12.2018 L £18
4 29.03.2019 {19 08

DIREETI‘J RS RESPTONSIBILITY S'!‘ATEI‘-‘IENT

As per the praviglons of davse (¢} of sub 2ecklan {ﬂ ol SE(:!,[{m 134 ol € nmpameq Act, 2{}13 the Biractors
hereby declare that

{n) in the preparation of the anmuai accounts, the applicable ac-::uumlng standards had beew fnl!owed along
with proper explanation relatmg to material departores;

(b} the directors bk seleuted such aem_unting nolicies and applled: them consistently and made judgmonts
and cstimates that ave reasonable and prodent so as to give a true and fzie view of the state of allalrs of the
comyrany at the endd of the fnancia! year and of the profit and loss of the company [or that pecied;

{£) the directors had taken proper and subficient care for the makntenance of adequate accounting records in
aceoridance with the provisions of this Act for Safeguar*ding the asseis of the cumpany ‘and for prevonting
and detecting frawd and other 1rregu!ar‘1t:ea .

{d) tha directors hai prepaved the annual accouts on a gelag concern basts; and -

d|Pags
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CHANTHGARH SMART CITY LIMITED
' CIN NO. UT4949CH2B16 G014 1 151
REGISTERED QFFICE: BUILDING NO. £,2"& 3% FLOOR, (ADJOINING S$CO 17-15-19)
OVER NEW BRIDGE, SECTOR 17-4, CHANDIGARH 168037
' E-MAIL; smurieity. chd@nie.in o

(o] the company being an unlisted Lumpany the provistons of dlqclm:um andcr Clause [e} is not applicable to
Lhe COmpany. :

(A the directors had devised proper systems 10 ensure compliance with the pravisions of ait applicabic laws
and that such systems weve adeguate and operating offectively.,

FRAUDS REPORTEL BY THE STATUTORY AUDTOR

During the financial year under review, the statntory auditors have not reported nﬁy frauds under sub section
(12] of Section 143 of the Companies Act; 2013 other than these which were reportable o the Cential
Govornment. .

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The provisions of Scction 1459 of the Cﬂlnpanicsﬁch 2013, regarding appointment of Independent Divectors
and toking the declaration of independence thoreof are not applicable to the campany.

COMPANY'S POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION INCLUDING CRITEREA FOR
DETERMINING QUALIFICATICNS, POSITIVE ATTRIBUTES, INDEPENDENCE OF A DIRF{‘T{'}R AND OTHER
MATTERS PROVIDED UNDER SUB- SEETI{}N {3) OF SECTION 178

The provisions of Sectian 178 of the Cmu]]anies Act, 2013, reparding the rormposition of the Nomination anrd
Pemuneration Commities and laying down a policy thereof are not appliuahln to the company during the
financiz year ended on March 31, 2019,

AUBITORS' REPORT

The Statutory Auditors” Report dees not cnntmn any gualifcation, Notes to Accuunts an }’mmtors remarks in.
their report are belf-ex;]l;ma tory and do net call for any further comments.

The provisions af Section 204 of Cumpﬂm&b Ack, 2013 relating to the S{:{:r‘ﬂtﬂr‘la! r'i.udlt are not applicable o the
COMmpany.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDRER SECTION 186

Durkng the Anancial year 2018-19, the company has not glvén any loan, provided any guaianter or security to
any gthey party, covered wnder the pmvisiuns ol Seciion 186 af the Companies Mt. 2013,

Further, the company has not made any investments during the financlal year 2018 1‘9 COVOT ecl uniler the
provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,

PARTICULARS OF {IGNTRRETS Ot ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES RETERRER TO IN 518-
SECTION (1) OF SECTION 1838 ;

The company has nol enlered into any I‘E|Eltf::l] party lransactions covered under the ambit nf Section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2033,

RESERVES
During the financial year ending 312 March 2019, e amount was ransferred l:ﬁ Goneral reserve,
DEVIDEND

The Board of Directors of the company has not declaved or patd any dividend for the financial year 2018-14.

5iPage



CHANDICARH SMART CITY LIMITED

CIN'NO, U74995CH2016GOI041 181
REGISTERED QFFICE: BUILDING NG, 1, 2"°& 3f" FLOOR, (ADJOINING sm 17-£8-19}
“OVER NEW BRIDGE, SR.CTOR 17-A, CHANDIGARH mum?

E-MAIL: smyr tcltg.ch&@nic Fe

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COM MITM ENTS, IF ANY, AF FEETINE THE FINANCIAL POSITION QF THE
COMPANY WHICH HAS OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO
WHICH T IIE FENANCIAL STAT EMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There were no matEraaI changes and -:nmm1tments affocring the {inancial position of the company that has
svenrred during the pertod betweon the end of the Fnanc:ai Vear J{HE 1% and the date of this repart,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTIGN AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND

OUTGY

The detalls of conscrvation of energy, technology al}sorpnun Fareign exshange eammga and outgn are as

Folicws:
aj Cﬂnbcn-'ah on af Ener‘g}r
{i} the steps talon or impact oy cnnsa,ruatmn The company is taking the necessary steps towards

of energy

conservation of energy by implemcenting projects
conserve the energy.

tire steﬁs talken by the cum]:ran;' far
uifiizing alternate sources of energy

(i}

'The CREST ( Chandigarh Ronewal Energy Science &
Technology hus been installed of 25,0 MW capacity
sofar plants  under smarl: city mis'-:i-::-n uniler
CONVErence

the CUCrgy

(ilf}

capital  investment  on Mo speclllc expendltun. incurred on rhts pm;e;,t as
conservatlon equeipment’s the project -is  being  lmplemented  under
eanvergence, though further efforts are made on
this direction. ]
[;:_:Hc_:chnn!ug}r absorption i .
£i] the efforis made towardy technelogy | Efforis are made wowards Technoiogy absorption by
absotption © | plamning o execute different projects on rafiic
’ cantrol, e- chal]anmg inwgrat{:{! conymand & cantrol
centre efc,
{ii) the  benefits  derived  like  product
Improvement, cost reduction, proguct | NA
.| devclopment or import subsutution N
{1l in vase of imporied technelogy {imparted | M.A
during tho last three years reckoned from
the beginning of the financial year)-
{2} the details of techunlogy Imporyted .
fb) the year of import;
[c} whether tive kechnelopy been flﬂi}?
absorbed
{d) if not Ffully ahsorbed, areas whem
absarption has not taken place, and the
reaspns thereol : :
fiv) the expenditure (ncurred on Research and | No  spectfic  sxpetsditge  Incuwrred.  Although,
Development Research & Development being an ongoing process
iz being carricd out dedicatedly.

)

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNEING AND QUTGO _

The company did not have any hrefgn exchange tmnmcﬂunq during the year. There were no earnings or
expenditure in forciga currency duving the financial year under review.
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CHANDIGARH SMART CITY LIMITED
CIN NG. U74390CH2036GOI041 151
REGISTERED OFFICE: BUILDING N, [, 2°°& 3¥° FLOOR, (ADJOINING SCO 17-18-1%}
OVER NEW BRIDGE, SECTOR 17-A, CHANDIGARH 160017

E-MAIL: smartcity.chdi@nic.in

STATEMENT INDICATING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF A RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
FOR THE COMPANY INCLUDING IDENTIFICATION THEREIN OF ELEMENTS OF RISK, iF ANY, WHICH IN
TIE OPINION OF THE BOARD MAY THREATEN THE EXISTENCE OF THE COMPANY '

The company is established on the principais and guidelines framed by the Ministry of Urban Development,

Coverament of India under ity Smart City Mission, Chandigiarh 3mart ity Limited is a company incorporates

as 2 Special Purpose Vehicle (S5PV) for the excoution and implementation of the projecr in the city of
Chandigarh. - ' :

The Board of Directors is oF an opinion that there are no elements of risks threatoning the oxistence of the
company in near future. The management is however, proactive towards the identification and mitigation of
any kind of risks that may be faced by the company,

DETAILS ABOUT THE POLICY DEVELOPED AND EMPLEMENTED BY TUE COMPANY ON CORPORATE
SOCIAL RESPONSIRILITY INITIATIVES TAKEN DURING THE YEAR

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companics Act, 2013 regarding Corporate Soclal Responslbitity are not
applicable to the company. o

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION

The provisians regaiding Formal Annual Evaluation are not applicahle to the Company, _

DET.@;ILS aF [‘_ERFD RMANLE O SUBSIDJARY, ASSOCIATE OR JOINT FENTHRE COMPANIES

The company dees n;:: t have auny éﬁhsidiary, Associate or a foint vent;Jt'e company. Hé‘ncz, the provisions
regarding thic disclasure of p't_arforman{:c are not apphcable b the company, '

ADDIFIONAL DESCLOSURES UNDER RULKH@MMMMS}M&M

CHANGES IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS AETIW‘T!L%S

M.A

There we1.'e no ch.:mge:; in the natere uf'bu':siness 3cEJ1.r.ities during the financial year,

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL WHO WERE APPQINTED OR [iAVE
RESIGNED DURING THE YEAR : '

i Municipal Commissioner cum ex-oficio Diractar '
Chief Executive Offcer,
Chandigarh ; _ - -
2 Sh, Mandip Singh Brar, IAS Apiﬁﬂlﬁtfﬂent asan - 30,10.2018
District Magistrate, _ ex-officic Director
Chandigarh '
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CHANDIGARH SMART CITY LIMITID
CIN O, UT4999CH M TG 151
REGISTERED OFFICE: BUILDING NGO, 1, 2""& 3" FLOOR, (ADJOINING 5CQ.37-18-19)
U'VEH. NEW BRIDGE, SECTL 17-A, CHANDIGARH #6037
E—MML smartcity, chd@mc in

3 Sh. Manaj Kumar farida, IAS Appoittment as an 15.12.2[3:15
Advisorto the Admlmstmtor ex-officio Direckor
cum Chalrman

NAME OF 1THE COMPAMES WHICH Hﬂ."d"E BECOME Dﬂ CEASED TO BE THE ASSGEIATE SI]BSIDIAR\" OR
JOINT VENTURE OF THE COMPANY

Wi
DETOSITS

Daring the financtal year the company hasneither accepted ner renvwed any public dﬂpﬁsihq falling within the
purvicw af soction 73 nfﬂﬂmuanies Act 2013 and Companles {Acceptance of Deposits) Rules 2614,

Further, thc cotnpany has not made :mj,.r non- conpliance In terms of !Lhe provislans nf Chapter ¥V of the
Companics Act, 2013,

DETAILLS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS FASSEDR BY TIHE REGUL&TDRE OR COURTE OR
TRIBUNALS IMPALTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

Ho such arder has been passed by auy statutory or reguiatory autherity during the Enancial year,

DETAILS IN RESPEET OF ADEQUACY GF INTFRNM. FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TS THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS .

The _Elﬂmp;lhy has comducted [tg alairs within the frameworle of well-defined business plans which have
provided appropriste guidance and direction Lo its employees. The operations of the gompany are being
carrled and managed bt the best possible manmer s as 1o ensuresafety and prevention of all the assets and the
properies of the company.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES -

Wone of tho cmployee ‘m-;as in receipt of the remunetation over and above the limits preseribed pursvant to
Hule 52} of Companics fAppeintment and Remuneration of Managorial Fersonnel) Amendment Rules, 2016

AUDITORS
M/s. Pradeep Aggarwal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Chandigavh, were appeinted as the Statutory

Auditors of the company For the ﬂuanc:ai year 2018-201% by the office of Cnmptruller & ﬁudlmi General of
[ndia. :

COST AUDITOR.

The provisions of Sectivh 148 of the Emﬁpanies Act, 2013, vegarding the cost awd(t are not applicable to the
Company,

TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EBUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

The mmpany was not required 1 tramfm any amount ta the investor Education and Pmtf:{.nun Fund during
the financial year under review. .

VIGIL MECHANISHM/ WHIS] LY BLOWER PFOLICY

The pi ovisions of SI&CUDH 177 af the Cumpdnies Ack, 2013 rcgardmg the establishment of the ¥igil Mechanizm

: B|Page
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CHANDIGARH SMART CITY LIMITED
CIN NO, U74999CH2016G01041151 -
REGISTERED OFFICE: BUILDING NO. 1, 2V"& 3*” FLOOR, (ADJOINING SCO 17-18- 19)
OVER NEW BRIDGE, SECTOR 17-A, CHANDIGARH 160017
E-MAIL: smarteity chdd@@nic.in

are not applicable to the company.
BOARD COMMITTEES

As per the provisions of Cbmpanies Act, 2013, the: company is not statutorily required to constitute any
commnittee of the Board of Directors. : '

HUMAN RESOURCES

in view of the projects and programmes being undertaken by the company, quahfzed and trained Human
Resource is one of the most precious assets ofthc company

The Company is in its initial stage of establishment and is contmuously making efforts towards engagement of
trained and efficient workforce in the company for effectwe 1mplementat10n and execution of the project under -
the Smart City Mission. :

DISCLOSURE UNDLR THE SEXUAL HARA‘E';MFNT 0OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE [PRI’:.VLNT[ON
PROHIBITION &REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 ;

The company has adopted the necessary practices in lines with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of
Women at the Workplace {Prevention, Prohibition &Redressal) Act, 2013. Further Company has constituted an
Internal Complaint Committee as per the provisions of prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at the
Workplace Act. No complamts have been reported in the matter during the financial year.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors convey their sincere thanks to the Ministry of Urban Development, Chandigartr Administration,
the Bankers and all the other ¢oncerned agencies and stakeholders of the company for their cantinued support
and co-operation extended to the Company from time to time.

Your Directors further express their deep apprecratlon for the contribution made by employees at all levels

towards the growth of the Company.

Place: Chandigarh
Dated: {§-0Q- 0 1(1

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
CHANDIGARH SMART CITY LIMITED

MANO] KEMAR PARIDA, IAS | : KAMAL KISH

'RE YADAV,IAS
CHAIRMAN : _ DIRECTOR ‘(E“

] -l '
DN 0132523 BN} 08 \QLEAD
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CHANDIGARE SMART CI'TY LIMITED -

CIN NO., UT4999CH2016GOID41151

REGISTERED OFFICE: BUILDNNG NO. 1, 2"& 3*" FLOOR, (ADJOINING SCO 17-18- m)
OVER NEW BRIDGE, SECTOR 17-A, CHANDIGARH. 160617

F-MAIL: smaricity.chdimnic.in

Asan ﬂnanﬁal year ended on 31.03.2019

FPORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL BETUERN

Purspast to Sechion U2 {3} of the Companies Act, 2033 and rule 12[1] of the {Iumpan}r [Managemmt &
ﬁdmlnlstt‘aﬁm:] Rules, 2414

1 REGISTRATION & OTHER DET AJLS:
1. CIN U74900CH20 16G01 1151
2. Registratlon Date 26.07.2016
3. Name of the Company CHANDIGARH SMART CI'Y 1LIMITED
4, {ategory/Sub-category  of | COMPANY [IMITED BY SHARES
e the Company UNION GOVERNMENT COMFPANY
5 Address of the Registered {REGISTERED OFMCE: BUIL DING NQ. 1, 240 g 3t FLDGR [ADJOINING SCD 17-
office & coniagek details 18-19) OVER NEW ERIDGE SECTOR 1’? A CHANDIGARH, '
&, Whether Hsted company UNLISTED-
7. Hame, Address & vontact | --
deiails of the Registrar & o
L Transter Agcnt, If any, : : .
2 Emafl Id of the Company | smarteity.chd@micin -
a. Wehsite - '

Il.

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ﬁE'I'l'JITIFS OF ¥IiE EGME‘&NY {All the busmesq activlties conty l!}utmg 1U %4 nr more
of the total turnaver of the comparny shall be stated) .

Name and Description of maln products /

NIC

uf

Ya

to total tirnover of the

5. No. Code the
services Prodact/sorvice company
i Execution of prpjem;ér and programmes under | w42 - T 100%
the Smart Clly Mission of Ministry of Urbini
Development, Government of India
1. PARTICULARS OF HGI;DING SUBSIDFARY AND ASSOLIATE EGMPAHILS Nit
5 Pl Namc and Aﬂdress of Lhe ' L‘IH{GLN _Hulding_.’ﬂuhmdmryj % of shares | Applicabie
Company Assaciate hold Sestomn

W.SHARE NOLMNG PATTERN [Equity Share Eapit;al Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

A, Category-wise Share Holding

No. of Sharces held at the ond of the vear

Catepary of | Mo. of Shares held at the heglnn{ng of the % Chanpel
Sharehohders year {As on 31-March-20149) during
1 [Asomi-Aprii-20i8] . | the year
Demat | Physical | Total % of {Pemat | Physical | Total O of Total |
Totai . Shares
_ | hares

A, Promuoter x

1] Indian

Cl0|Page
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CHANDIGARH SMART CITY LIMITED

CIN NO, UT4909CHZ016GDI041131

REGISTERED OFIICE: BUILDING NO. 1, 2°°& 3°" FLOOR, {ADJOINING SCO 11-18-19)
OVER NEW BRI¥GE, SECTOR 17-4, CHANDIGARH mtmn

E-MAIL: smaricity,chd

nie.dn

b} Centrat Govtf
JLE

50,000

50,000

.50%

SRO00

56,000

SO

il

_uiState Govifs)

o000

E0,000

| 509

50,000

50,000

0%

Nil

dyBadies Corp.

e} Banks / FI

| ) Any other

Total )
sharebwodkling of
Promotey (A}

1,400,000

1,060,000

10044

1,606,000

LAGO00

1040%

Ml

B.Public
| Sharehalding

~ ‘l'nslitu Eleierg

-a] Mutual Funds

b} Daaks / Tl

] Central Govt

tl}State Govifs)

elVenture Capital
Fands

fHnsarance
Companies

) 7lls

hj Farsign
Venturc  Capital
Funds

il (Others
| Fsperiiy

Sub-total

r_(E}{ﬂ!-
-"_‘\II .

2, ) MNon-
histimdous

a) Badies Curp,

i} Indiain

it) L‘rﬁersgu&

i3 Individeals

3] Individuwal
shareholdors

share capital
uptols. 1 lakh

holding nominal |

——]

it} Individual
shareholders
holding  rowminal
share capital in
excoss of Rg 1
lalch

‘1| Page



CHANDIGARH SMART CITY LIMITED

OVER HEW BRIDGE, SECTOR 17-A, CHAMDIGARH 160817
E-MAIL; smarteity.chul@nie.in

CIN NO, U74898CER2016G 041 151 _
REGISTERED OFFCE: BUILDING N6 1, 270& 37 FLODR, (ADJOINING SCO:(7-18-19)

o] Others
{specily) -
Mon Kesident
Indians
Overseas
Corporate Bodies )
Foreign
Mationals
{learing
Members
Trugis
Fareipn Bodies -
Sub-tntal
(1) (2} i
Total Pulilic
Sharcholding
{B)}={E]{1}r
{R}2)
. Shares held
by Custadian for
GDRS&ENADRs . ;
Grand Total : '
| {A+B+() 100,000 | 1,00,000 {160% 1,00,600 11,00,000 | 100% nit |
13] Shareholding of Promoter-
Shareholding at the heglnning of | Shareholding at the end uftheyear %
Shaireholder's Mame the year : . change
Ma. of [%of %hal Shares | No. of | % of total | %of Shares ::;larchu
Shares |total Pledged /| Shares | Shares  of | Pledged [ I ding
Shares of | encumbored | the cnicumbere duri
. uring
the to bokal conpany d g total i
the year
company | shares sharos
1| n. Anurag Aggarwal, 1AS* | 49997 | 49.997 ) 0 6 | {as997)
2| S Arun Rumar Bepia - j | 49997 | 49997 49.997
3. | She Ajoy Kumar Sinha, 1AS* 1] 0001 1 0,001 -1 o001
4 | 5h. Sarviit Singh, 1AS* - 1 0.001 o 0.00 - | {0.00%)
S | Sh. KK Jindal, IAS* - 1 0.001 ¥ 0.G0 - | (00013
6.. Sh. B.J. Sharma, 1AS* - - 1 0.001 - 0.001 |
7. | sh. Mukesh Anand® 1 0.601 1 0.601 -1 0001
H. ?Egézmal Kishm*.e Yadav, _ o -1 so90g ) . 40.908 49998
i % | sh ]it&der‘{adav,ihﬁ?* 400a5R 4§.QQH - ¢.00 0.09 --:-.[49.9‘.?331
14 _Sh. Marinder Fai sharma** i 2.001 | - 0.00 0.00 - ~[0.001]
1L | gh Manoj Kumar Bansal®® - - - 1 0.001 - 0.001
12. | 5h, Saurabh Mishra** - - 1 0,001 | ~{ 0081

+ E;quity shares held on behalf of Chandigarh Administration in ex-officlo capacities,

i2|Page
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CHANDIGARH SMART CITY LIMITED

_ CIN NO, UT4190CH2816GIE4 151
RECISTERED OFFICE: BULLBING NO. |, 2V0& 3*" FLOOR, {ADJOINING SCO 17-18-19}

OVER NEW BRIDGE, SECTOR 17-A, CHANDIGARH 60017
E-M ATL: sitartcity.chdaic.in i

*# Bauity shares held on behalf of Munivipal Corporation, Chandigarh in ex-o[ficio capacities.

] Change in Promoters’ Sharcholling (please spem'fy, if there is no change):

Cumulatlve

Se o | Parliculars Sharchobding at the
heginning of the year Shareholding during the
. year |
o, of shares  |% of total No. - of | %boftotal
shares of the | shares shares  of
company ' the
CoMmpany
1. Sh.Anurag Aggarwal, IAS :
Finance Secretary, U.T, Chandigarh
AL the hepinning of the yoar .-.1999? 49.997
N, Dale wisc Increase / Decrease in Promolers
f Shareholding during the yoar -
: £40097) {49.997) f ¢.00
Transfer of shares dated 31,12.2018 to the successor of '
the office . ) :
At the end of the year 1] Q.00 1@ 0.00
2. Sh.arun Kumar Gupea, 1AS
Finance Secretary, LT Chandigarh
g f.000
At the beginning of the year i i
Date wiso Increase  f Decrease in  Promakers
Sharehoiding during the year
40097 40,997 49997 49,997
Transfor of shaves dated 31.12,2018 hcmg, SUCCRSEIr Lo :
the office ] .
. At ihe ond of the year 45997 45,5997 49497 49,997
3 Mr, litenderYaday, EAS
M Commissioner, Municipal Corporation, Chandigarh 40098 49,909
At the beginning of the year .
Date wise (ucrease f Becrcase I Promoters
Shareholding during the yoar '
' {45998) [49.908]
Transfer of shaves dated 31122018 to the succassar of
the affice _ .
At tho el of the year 9 0.0 b 0.00
4, k. amal Kishore Yadav, 1AS _
Commmissioner, Municipal Corperatlon, Chandigarh 0 000
At the beginning of the year ;
Date wise Incvease [/ -Decreasc  in Promorors
Sharehofding during the year :
: 40098 499498 . 49990 49,994
Transier of shaves duted 21.12.2018 being stccosstr 1o
"| the nffice
L 49998 49698 | 49998 49.998

At the end of ithe year

13|Page




CHANDIGARH SMART CITY LIMITED

CIN NO. UT4509CTIR016G01041 555

REGISTERED OFFICE: BUILDING NO, 1, 208 3" FLOOR, (ADJOINING SCO 17-18-19)

"OVER NEW BRIDCGE, *"iFf"l‘DR 17-A, CHANDIGARIL 160017
E-M AL smaricigy. chdga;t_lm i

sh. KK Jindal, IAS
Secregary { Personuel), U.T Chandigarh

At the beginning of the year

0.001

Datc wise Incrcase f _Dt:m*ﬁase in  Promoters
Shargholding during the year

Transfer af shares dated 3112 2010 to succeséur of the
office

(€001}

Al the end of the year

Sh.B.L Sharma, 1AS
SEL['LIZEI"_'I,F[FEI"SDIIHM] ENE Lhmmlgarh

At rhe beginnlng of the year

.00

D00

Dare wise Increase / Decrcase In Promsoters
Shareholding daring the year

Transfer of shares dated 31.12.2018 I::emi, suCcessor ia
thc office

0.001

At tie ond of the yeal

0.001

0.001

Sh.Narinder Pal Sharma,
Chief Engineer, Municlpal Corporation
At the begining of the year

0.001

Date wise Imoreasc / Decresse in Promolers

shareholding during the year

Transfer of shares dated 31.12. 2013 ko successor to thc
affice.

(1)

{0,801}

At the end of the year

0.0

8.00

[

0.00

SihMano] Kumar Bansai, R
Chief Engincer, Municipal Corporation
At tlie beginning of the year

.00

0.5

Pate wise  increpse [/ Decrease  Ind Pruiﬁbturfs
Shareholding during the year

Transter of shares dated 31.12.2018 heingfsuuccssm‘ t:n
the offica

0.001

| ar the end af the _].-”:.‘"JE‘

"T0.001

8001 _|

Mr. Anil Garg, PLS
Jning Commissianear,

Corporation,
Ehandigarh '

Municipal

At the beginning of the year

Q.001

Date wise [ncrease / Decrease  in - Promotors

Shareholding during the yeur

Transfer of shares datec 31.12.2018 o sucoessor 1.-:) the
uifice

(1

{0.001}

At the ond af the vear

0.a0

0,00

i,

Mr.Saurabh Mishra, JAS
Addl. Cammizsioner,

s dunicipat
Chandigarh

Corporation,

At the beginning of the year

0.0

_0.00

0080
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CHANDIGARH SMART CI''Y LIMITED

CIN NOQ, U74999CH2016GI04]1 151
REGISTERED OFFICE: BUILBING NO. 1, 2¥°& 3™ FLOOR, (ADJOINING SCO 17-18-19)
. OVER NEW BRIDGE, SECTOR, 17-A, CHANDIGARH 160017

E-MAIL: smarteity.chdimnic,in

Date  wise [ncrease f Decrease in Promateis |
Shareholding during the yeay
1 {.001 1 0.001
Transfer of shares dated 31122018 I:}eing surcessor to
the office . _
Al the end of the year 1 0.001 1 001

L) Shareholdiig Patters of tep ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): Nil .

SN tor Each of e Top 10 Shareholding  at  the | Cwialative Sharcholding durlng the |
Shirctietders beginning yoar
of the year
No. of | #oftotal | No.of shares % of total
shares sharcs  of shares of the
] the campany
COMmpany
NIL )
- i
E} Shareholking of Dircctors and Key Managerial Personnel:
SN | Sharcholding of each Directors and each | Shareholding  at  the | Cumulative Sharshoiding
Key Managerial Personnel begitning during the
of the year | yoar ]
Mo, aof § %oftutal | No of sharos % af total
shares shores  of | shares  of
the the
: : company company
1|  MrAran Kumar Gupta, 1AS (in ex- nfﬁclu capacity)
s~ At the beginning of the year 0.00 {1.0a _
Transfer of shares dated 33122018 bemg, . 49997 49997 49997 49..5.:‘9?
successor to the offtce . o
Al the end of the yoar 40947 49,897 49997 49.997
2| 8h. Ajoy Kumar Sinka, 1A5(In ex-offt cm :
| capacity) .
it the beginning of the yenr 1. _0.001 1 0.001
Ho change durlng the year 0.00 0.60
4t the end of the year 1 0.001 1 _0.001
3| Mr. I{amal idshare Yaday, IAS[m ox-offlcio capaﬂity]
At the beginning of the year i, [!{} . 06} B
Transfer of shares dated 31.12.2018 boing ' -
sucoessor o the affice 19998 _‘_1‘9'9% 49995 %?‘QGB
At the ond of the veay _ 49998 49.998 455998 49598
4| 5h. Multesh Anand {In ex-officio
capacity) e ah
_ At the beginning of the year 1. J.0m 1 i 3.001
Ma change during the year ) — I .
At the end of the yoar g 3001 1 .00




lI_I*HJ"l.[‘.i[}I:I(.L*’!L'Ril-l! SMART CITY LIMITED

VER NEW BRIDGE, SECTOR 17-A, CHANDIGARH 68037
L-MAIL smartci[g,uhd@mc in

CIN NO. U74999CH2016G6i841151
REGISTERED OFFICE: BUILDING NO. 1, 2°2& 3% FLOOR, (ADJOINING SCO. 17-18:19)

@

Sh. Mano] Kumar Baasal (ln ex-officio

cagacity} -

_At the bepinning of the year g 4

“Transfer of shares dated 31.12.2018 humj

successor 1o the office L [.'}‘“U-l . _1‘ _ 0001
At the end of the year 1 0.001 1 0.001

V)INDEBTEDMESS -fndebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding faccrued but not du'c:fur payment. WL

Secured Loans T
: Unsecured ., Total
exgloding Loans Depusits [n:tiﬂhtc[! s
i depasits : BLSS
Indebteduess at the beginning of the '
financial year
i ] Prmupa! Arnrount Q { 0 ]
ii] Interest due but nol nakd ] ] ¥ d
] Inter‘e.':f: accrued hut not doe il i) ] d
Fotal [Fii+id) _ 0 0 i 1]
Change s !idebtodness during the
financial year .
*_ﬁ_{_igi_i_tiﬂh -
* Reduction - - - -
Net Change R § - S -
indebtedness at the end »of (he
financial year .
i] Principal Amount a 0 0 0
ii] lnterest due bat not pald L a 0 0
iii] Inteircst accraod but not due 0. 1] o q
Tatal (1+H+1i} ' L] a 3] 0
Vi REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL- -
Al Remunerﬁt!ﬂn to Managing Director, Whale-time Directors and/or Manager:
SN Particulars of Rentuneratlon Mame of MD/WTD/ !'»“[anagﬁrmmw'uul_' | Total Amount
1 {zross salary - WH )
{a) Salary as par pravisions cl}ntamed in qec‘nun
17€1) of the Income-tax Act, 1941
{bl ‘Jalue of per qum:tcs ufs 172} lncumc x|
Act, 1961
{c} Prafits to lleu of salary under secten 1?[3] )
S Jnceme- tax Ack, 1961
2 Stock Option '
l"é.' T} Sweat Equity ) .

it|Page



CHANDIGARI SMART CITY I

b Conumission

-as % of prafit

| - others, specify:
Comtrijution te PPY

AMITED
- " CIN NO. U74999CH016GEI041TS1
REGISTERED OFFICE: BUILDING NO. i, Mg PP FLOCOR, (ADJ

i _ OINING SCO 17-18-19)
~ OVER NEW BRIDGI, SECTOR 17-A, CHANDIGARH 160017 -
T g-MAlL: smariey chd@nic.in

5

Others, please specity

L

I'__Tntal (&)

B, Remouaeration to other Diroctors: NA

-

] Farfienlars of Remuneration

Name of DITECTOTS

Tatal fnowl

it

. ndependent Directors

vee for attonding - board commitier
| meetings ]

Commission

Others, please specify

[ Tokal (1)

other Hon-Excoutive Birectars

Fac  for  attending board  contmitiec
meetings

Commission

| Others, prease specify

Tokad {2)

Total (B}=(1+2)

¢ REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAG

Total Managerial Remuneration

H ﬂvera!l{iﬂ"-g as pev the Act

rapticutars of Remiinoration

Key Managerial Personnel

FRIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD;’MJ‘&.NJ‘EGERIWTD:

]

{iross salary

o | G5 (haveta | C¥O (Nalied | Youal ST
- Slarma) Mlalik) :
9po0D0 | 1800060 | 27,00000

_{a] Sai'ﬁ ﬁﬁr nrovisions contained m

su_::tiﬁn 17[1] of the Income-tax Art, 1941 J_

[ (1) Value of perquisties 5 17{2) lacnme-tax

: |_ fct, 1961
(c} Profits In liew of salary apder section
17(3] Income-tax Act, 1961

“Socl Option

Sweat Bquity .

Commission

| - as % of profit

F'anIH

| others, specify...

IT{Fage




CLANDIGARH SMART CI'TY LIMITED
CIN NO. UT4990CII2016GOI041151
RI‘C!STERED OFFICE: BUILDING NO. 1,2M& 3¢ FLOOR, w:ummm, SCO 7-18-19)
ﬂvnn NEW BRIDGE, SECTOR 7:A, CHANDIGARH 160087

MANG] KUMAR PARINS, IAS
CHAIRMAN h

ey o oizg 1

5 Dthers, gnleasg.sﬁ.‘:ci!}r o N _ !
| Toral | L AL00G 18,00,000 Zr'ﬂﬁ_'_}ﬂ_ ]
Vil FENALTIES f PUNISHMENT,R' fﬂMPGUNDIﬂG (}F DEPENEF'S WL
Type ) becnuu of the Brmf o Detalls of Fcnalty *fi..utl.mrity'm Appeal made,
" |Companies Act | Descriplion /Punishment/ R/ WOLT/ | If any [give
N Compounding =~ |COURY] Details)
fees imposed : :
i P DTS R .
A COMPANY
Penaity 3 -
| Punishment _
Compounding - o
- | B, DIRECTORS . '
_Pena]-}r : )
Punishiment - - o
Compounding
“C. OTHER DFFICERS IN DEFAULT - B - o
Penalty ’ ' f
Punishment . N - N
‘Compounding i N
Maco. Chandigarh
Dated: | §,.-09- 014 o
' . BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
(:Hmmﬁﬁnu SMART CITY LIMITED
L

MMAL KISHORE Yf".Dﬁ.V, [AS
D[Ii[t("']'(}!l I:.EC"

Dind! :)‘S"I‘MEQEQ

&

1d|Page



. CHANDIGARH SMART CITY LMITED
CIN §0, UNQBBCHED:LEGG]MﬂSl
REGISTERED OFFICE: BUWDING NO, 1, 2% 3" FLOOR, {ADIOINING 5CO 17-18- -19)
OVER NEW BRIGGE, SECTOR 17-A, CHANDIGARK 160017

E-M AL sarteity, chd@nlc ifi

. ADDENDUM TO TRE DRECTQR'S REROGT TO THE SllhREHDLDEﬂS oF IHE COMBANY
FOR THE FOB THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2018-1 9,

“Comments of Coniptroller & Auditor ﬂenerai af Indla and Management Repiy
thereof, if any

_Baéed on the audited financial statements of the mmpﬁny Far the financial yéar' ended an
‘Mareh 31, 2019 and the statutory audit report, the office of Cdmptmllm' & Auditor General.
of India has eonveyed that no Supplémﬂntai‘}f audit is to be done and no comments hag been

raceived thereon, “

Place: Chandigarh
Dated: 10.06,2020
BY ORBGER OF THE BOARD

CHANDIGARR SMART CITY LIMITED

.-"'-'J . .

" - ) » '_._,_;-"
MANOJ KUMAR PARIDA, 1AS | S KAMAL KISHERT YADAV, 1AS
CHAIRMAN - | : | | - DIRECTOR | Ugo

L

Dantt o2e533 e, ' Bingl OB T68g0.



